

**Llanpumsaint Community Council**  
**Meeting Minutes: 10.11.2021**  
**Memorial Hall 8.00 pm**

**Present: The Councillors, Arwel Nicholas, Pamela Jones, Dylan Jones, Elfed Davies, Derick Lock, Pamela Jones**  
**Apologies : None**

<b>Agenda Item</b>	<b>Notes/Decisions</b>	<b>Actioned by</b>
Declaration of Interest	<b>PJ</b> – Delegate on 2 Committees.	
Minutes	Agreed as being correct – <b>ED &amp; DL</b>	
Matters Arising	<p><b>Mill Bridge</b> – Clerk hasn't received response from Highways.</p> <p><b>Audit Wales</b> – <b>DD &amp; ED</b> enquiring could One Voice Wales mediate between parties? Clerk clarified that Council was no longer a member. <b>DL</b> asked what was the response from the informal meeting? <b>AN</b> stated that the community wished for the matter to be resolved and to come to a form of agreement with Audit Wales. Necessary to arrange another public meeting since Deryck Evans, Audit Wales had stated an opinion that the original meeting would have been unlawful. <b>DL</b> agreed to hold another meeting. <b>AN</b> agreed. <b>DL</b> enquiring about Lloyds Bank confirming if <b>AW</b> had requested Council bank details.</p> <p>Unanimous decision to hold another public meeting on 01.12.2021. <b>DL</b> suggested inviting the 8 that attended the 1<sup>st</sup> meeting but <b>ED</b> was of the opinion that publicity of the next meeting would suffice.</p> <p><b>Gethin Edwards</b> – unanimous agreement to acknowledge his contribution to the Community Council.</p> <p><b>BT Boxes</b> – Clerk not contacted Zurich yet.</p> <p><b>Evans &amp; Lloyd</b> – Clerk to deal with it.</p> <p><b>Recycling Centre</b> – <b>AN &amp; ED</b> stated that the Memorial Hall owned the land and no need to endure anti-social behaviour.</p> <p><b>PJ</b> – What about suggesting relocating the site to the bottom of Coopers Hill? Clerk to contact relevant department.</p> <p><b>Ffynnonhenri</b> – No response.</p> <p><b>Street Lighting</b> – One lamp repaired but old sodium lamps not renewed.</p>	
Correspondence	<p><b>B4301</b> – <b>AN</b> read letter from Bronwydd Community Council regards appalling condition of road passing the old rubbish tip. Bronwydd CC requesting support from Llanpumsaint CC regards requesting that Highways carry out urgent road repairs. Unanimous agreement of support from Councillors.</p> <p><b>Lloyds Bank</b> – <b>AN</b> mystified as to why the Bank doesn't</p>	

	recognise him as a signatory, <b>DD</b> is only Councillor with signatory authority. <b>DD</b> stated that Bank records showed that Wyn Thomas and the late Mali Lloyd continued to be recognised signatories. <b>DL</b> proposed that another 2 Councillors were approved to be signatories. <b>ED</b> urged <b>AN</b> to persevere with Bank to become a signatory at least until 2022 elections. <b>ED</b> proposes to stand down as Councillor due to frustration of Council to conclude matters. A discussion on future of Council necessary. Clerk to attempt sorting out signatory issues with Bank.	
Planning	<b>Bryniouar</b> – No objection <b>Dolau Uchaf</b> – No objection.	
Financial Matters	Postponed.	
AOB	<b>DL</b> – None <b>PJ</b> – None <b>DJ</b> – None <b>DD</b> – None <b>ED</b> – None <b>AN</b> – Roadsign fallen on Pandy junction.	
Meeting ended	9.30	

Cafwyd yn gywir : .....	Cafwyd yn gywir : .....
(Cadeirydd)	(Ysgrifennydd)
Dyddiad : .....	Dyddiad: .....